Abdul Rehman

From: md@rplasertech.com

Sent: 30 March 2024 10:27

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; bd@rplasertech.com
Subject: QUOTATION

Dear Abdul

Equipment Exhaust Hood-1800X2400X500MM — QTY 1 Rs. 90,000/-

FOLDABLE TABLE WITH SS TOP WITH ALL NECESSARY FIXTURES — QTY 1 Rs.4800/-
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Rohan Popli

Managing Director

RP LASERTECH

Engineering your Imagination

Plot No. 139, Sector-3 IMT, Manesar
Gurugram - 122051, Haryana

9910-555-222

www.rplasertech.com

md@rplasertech.com
0124 - 4032005

ONE-STOP JOB SHOP FOR ALL SHEET METAL FABRICATION SOLUTION

f]in]v]o]o)

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 6:19 PM

To: md@rplasertech.com; bd@rplasertech.com

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Dominos Khalgat

Dear team,

Request you to kindly share the price for below

Equipment Exhaust Hood-1800X2400X500MM - QTY 1

FOLDABLE TABLE WITH SS TOP WITH ALL NECESSARY FIXTURES—QTY 1
Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



